
NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 
POST OFFICE BOX 2088 

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 

OFF-LEASE STORAGE ORDER OLS-14 3 

Robert N. E n f i e l d 
P. 0. Box 2431 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

A t t e n t i o n : Bob E n f i e l d 

As an exception t o the requirements of Rule 309-A of the 
D i v i s i o n Rules and Regulations, and pursuant t o the 
provisions; of Rule 30 9-C, the above-named company i s hereby 
authorized o f f - l e a s e storage f o r undesignated Morrow Gas pool 
production from the f o l l o w i n g lease: 

Lease Name:: E n f i e l d Federal 18 Well No. 1 
Des c r i p t i o n : NE/4 NE/4 of Sec. 18, T-19-S, R-26-E, NMPM 

Eddy County, New Mexico 

The a f o r e s a i d production i s t o be transported p r i o r t o 
measurement t o i t s own tank b a t t e r y t o be located i n Unit J, 
Section 12, Township 19 South, Range 26 East outside the 
Pecos River Flood P l a i n . 

NOTE: This i n s t a l l a t i o n s h a l l be operated i n accordance 
w i t h the p r o v i s i o n s of Rules 309-A and 309-B of the 
D i v i s i o n Rules and Regulations, and there s h a l l be no 
intercommunication of the handling, separating, 
t r e a t i n g , or storage f a c i l i t i e s designated t o each 
of the above leases. 

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on t h i s 26th day of 
October, 1982. 



OIL AND GAS (ROBE RT N. ENFIELD • P.O. BOX 2431 • SANTA FE, N.M. 87501 • 565-Q88-2863 

October 25, 1982 

RE: Enfield Federal 1-18 
NE/4NE/4 Section 18 
T-19-S, R-26-E 
Eddy County, New Mexico 

Oil Conservaton Commission 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Attn: Daniel 5. Nutter 

Dear Dan: 

As per our conversation, attached hereto are two plats showing my f u l l 
stream gathering system from Unit A, Section 18, Township 19 South, 
Range 26 East, to separation and storage area located in Unit J Section 
12, Township 19 South, Range 26 East. 

This off-lease storage is necessary as the well in section 18 is in the 
Pecos River flood plain of the Lake McMillan reservoir and the Bureau 
of Reclamation requires that I put my batteries at an elevation of at 
least 3285.3. The location I have chosen for this off-lease storage is 
the closest point having the required elevation. 

I t is requested that I be granted permission to have off-lease storage. 

Very truly yours, 

RNE/mg 
Encl. 



LARGE FORMAT 
EXHIBIT HAS 

BEEN REMOVED 
AND IS LOCATED 
IN THE NEXT FILE 


